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H0-159 
OAKLAND FARMS seventeen and eighteen hundreds 
Sykesville 
Private 
Initially Oakland Farms was a five bay wide, one room deep, two and a half story 
high brick structure (laid in running bond) facing east with gable roof and 
dormer windows, located on a tract of land known as Shipley•s Discovery patented 
in 1726. 

It is believed that Henry Forsythe built the original structure and 100 
years later his grandson, Judge William Henry Forsythe, Jr. enlarged it. 

This enlargement of brick, five bays wide, two bays deep and two and one 
half stories high was constructed along the south wall of the original structure 
and faces south with a central door and hall. Brick chimneys are inset into the 
north and south walls of the original structure and into the east and west walls 
of the addition. 

Several one and two story porches were added to the building in the late 
1890 1 s, some of which are now enclosed or screened in . 
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The original structure is a five bay wide, three story high brick (laid 
in running bond)building with gable roof and dormer windows. 

The windows are proportionally scaled from first to third stories. The 
first and second story windows are double-hl.lllg with six-over-six lites. 

Two rectangular doors are located on the east elevation, one on the 
right and one on the left and surmol.lllted by stretcher brick flat arched 
lintels similar to those over all the windows. 

Inserted into the gable roof are two dormer roman arched windows with 
two-over-two lites and pointed pediment. Two brick chimneys are located on 
the north and south sides of the building. 

The north elevation contains two four lite small windows located in the 
third story which rises to the apex of the roof line. The windows have 
header brick flat lintels. 

The west elevation contains a rectangular kitchen door on the northwest 
corner, a rectangular pantry door south of this kitchen door, and moving 
south,.a rectangular double-hl.lllg window with six-over-six lites on either 
side of a rectangular door ~ading on to the sl.lll porch addition. 

All doors and windows have stretcher brick flat arched lintels. It is 
that one or more of these doors were originally windows to the 

riginal house. 

outh Elevation: An addition was constructed against the south wall of the 
riginal structure in late 1890's. The addition is five ba}'S"wide and two bay 
eep facing south with a central door and hall. The south elevation has 
roportionally scaled fenestration. The central rectangular doorway has a 
ive lite transom and is flanked by two double-hl.lllg windows with two-over-two 
ites and shutters. The second floor has five double-hl.lllg windows with two­
ver-two lites and shutters. Dormer windows are inserted into the gable roof 
re rectangular in shape with six-over-two lites, flanked by pilasters and 
urmol.lllted by a pediment. Brick chimneys are located on the east and west 
ides of the addition. 

The west e~tion has a first floor oriel window located on the right 
side supported by six brackets and capped with a hipped roof. There are 

ouble-hl.lllg windows with shutters and two-over-two lites located on the nort , 
est and south exposures of the bay. Another double-hl.lllg window with 
hutters and two-over-two lites is located north of the oriel window. A 
ellar door is located below. 

Double-hl.lllg windows with shntters and two-over-two lites are located on 
second floor and two smaller windows with six lites are located within 
apex of the gable roof line. 

ater Additions: In the late 1890's at about the same time that Oakdale, 
Governor Warfield's home was being renovated, the Forsythes, friends of the 
arfields, renovated their home and added several one and two story porches. 
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Oak.land Farms, circa 1843 is located on a tract of land known as 
Shipley's Discovery patented in 1726. 

It is believed that Henry Forsythe built the original structure and 
100 years later his Grandson, William Henry Forsythe, Jr., a lawyer, 
enlarged the house. William Henry Forsythe, Jr. served in the House of 
Delegates of the Maryland Assembly. In 1907 he was appointed Judge of 
the Fourth Judicial Circuit by Governor Edwin Warfield. Judge Forsythe 
was greatly respected and was reelected to a second fifteen-year term. 
In 1942 he became Chief Judge of the Fourth Judicial Circuit, sitting on 
the Court of Appeals of Maryland until retirement in 1946. 

The property is presently owned by his daughter, Katharine Forsythe 
Barrows who unearthed an interesting stone approximately 2 feet wide, 
6 feet long and ~ foot deep with the initials S.D. and the date 1726. It 
is believed to stand for Shipley's Discovery and the patent date of 1726. 
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C.F. Stein, Jr. Origin and History of Howard County, Maryland published 
by the Author in cooperation with the Howard County Historical Society, 
Baltimore, Maryland, 1972, p. 204, 102. 

Warfield, Joshua D. 
Founder of Anne Arundel and Howard Counties, Maryland, Baltimore 1905. 
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South Elevation: 

A one story flat roofed, wooden porch supported by four wooden doric 
columns with entablature and reached by five wooden steps and a brick 
bottom step was added to the south elevation. A bannister enclose5the 
east and west sides of the porch. Stone piles form a foundation for the 
porch structure with wooden lattice work between the piles. 

West Elevation: 

A west porch added along the five bay wide original north wing of the 
house is supported by five wooden doric columns and entablature. Later a 
two story wooden sun porch filled in the south side of this open porch 
three bays wide. An additional one story bay of the open porch was enclosed 
to form a pantry and the remaining bay is screened outside the kitchen door 
to complete the enclosure of the original open porch. 

North Elevation: 

An additional one story, flat roofed wooden porch was located in the 
northeast corner of the addition supported by doric columns. The porch is 
now screened in and a rectangular door on the north elevation of the 1890 
addition leads onto the screened in porch. This door is surmounted by a 
four lite transom. 

A small frame pump house and tool shed is located on the northwest 
corner of the house. A barn and pond are located south of the house. 
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